



MALEAHA GARCIA

SALES ASSOCIATE

Contact

Malusay, Guihulngan City

09064043856

barbievillarmente@gmail.com

Education

BS IN INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGY- COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY

Negros Oriental State University-Guihulngan
Campus Completed in 2021

Skills

- Ability to work under pressure
- Excellent communication skills
- Decision making
- Flexible
- Open minded

About Me

An independent self motivated graduate and a goal-oriented call center agent with 5 years of experience. Well versed in customer service and a task-driven individual with a strong aptitude for multitasking and ensuring accuracy and precision. Willing to work long hours in challenging environment. Excellent ability to work well with others.

Work Experience

- **TEPHRA SOLAR**
2024-2024
Sales Associate
- **ERAHUB BPOS**
2021-2023
Sales Associate
- **ICONS SOLUTIONS**
2021-2021
Sales Associate
- **IVOX BPO**
2016-2016
Transcriber

Certificates

Top Performer
IVOX BPO (March 2016)

Top Sales Performer
ERAHUB BPOS (January 2021)

Top Sales Performer
ERAHUB BPOS (November 2021)

ERAHUB BPOS Top Sales Performer (March 2022)

ERAHUB BPOS Top Sales Performer (September 2022)

ERAHUB BPOS Top Sales Performer (November 2022)

ERAHUB BPOS 2022 OVER ALL TOP AGENT